
Class    IX



Simple Present Tense

Positive  Sentence   (Subject + V1)

She puts the keys on the table. 

Negative Sentence  (Subject + do/does not  + V1)

She does not put the keys on the table. 



Simple  Present Tense

Interrogative  Sentence 

( Do/ Does + Subject + V1)

Does she put the keys on the table ?



Present  Progressive  Tense

Positive  Sentence

(sub + be (is/am/are/was/were)

+ v-ing)

I am playing football.

Negative  Sentence

(sub + be + not +  v- ing)

I am not playing football.



Present Progressive 

Interrogative  Sentence 

( be + sub + v – ing )

Am I playing  football  ? 



Present Perfect  Tense

Positive Sentence  

(subject + have/ has + v3)

I have already  prepared the  breakfast.

Negative  Sentence 

(subject + have/has + not + v3)

I have  not prepared the  breakfast yet.

Interrogative Sentence 

(have/has + subject + v3)  

Have you prepared the breakfast? 



Present Perfect Continuous Tense

Positive    Sentence 

(subject + have/ has + been +v-ing) 

Ramesh has been repairing the car. 

Negative Sentence (subject + have/ has  + not  + 

been + v -ing)

Ramesh has not been repairing the car.

Interrogative Sentence

(has/have +sub + been +v-ing)

Has Ramesh been repairing the  car?



Simple Past Tense 

Positive Sentence 

(subject + v2)

We watched the news last night.

Negative  Sentence 

(subject + did not + v1)

We did not watch the news last night.

Interrogative Sentence  

(Did + sub + v1)

Did we watch the news last night ?



Past  Progressive  Tense 

Positive Sentence 

(subject + be (was/were) + v-ing)

They were studying English yesterday.

Negative  Sentence 

(subject + be (was/were) + not + v-ing)

You were not studying English 

yesterday.



Past Progressive 

Interrogative  Sentence

(be (was/were)  + subject + v - ing)

Were they studying Mathematics 

yesterday?



Past Perfect

Positive sentence 

(subject + had + v3)

She had come late to the school.

Negative sentence  

(subject + had + not + v3)

I had not completed the task. 



Past Perfect

Interrogative  sentence 

(had + subject + v3)

Had you completed the task? 

Past Perfect  Continuous Tense.

Positive Sentence 

(subject +  had + been + v- ing) 

When her husband came home, the 

woman had been cleaning the house for 

hours. 



Past Perfect Continuous Tense

Negative  Sentence 

(subject +  had + not +been + v - ing

She had not been working all day. So 

she was energetic.)

Interrogative sentence 

(had  + subject + been + v - ing)

Had they been running for several 

minutes when the teacher came ?  



Future  Simple

Positive  Sentence 

(subject + will/shall + v1) 

I will compose the poem.

Negative  Sentence 

(subject + will/shall + not (won’t)  + v1)

I won’t compose the poem.



Future  Simple

Interrogative   Sentence 

( shall/ will + subject + v1) ) 

Will I  compose the poem?



Future  Progressive 

Positive  Sentence 

( subject + shall/ will + be + v - ing )  

I will be studying in class X.

Negative Sentence 

(subject +shall/will + not + be + v-ing)

I won’t be studying in class X.



Future  Progressive 

Interrogative   Sentence 

( shall/ will + subject + be + v- ing )  

Will I  be studying in class X ?



Future  Perfect

Positive   Sentence 

( subject + shall/ will + have+v3 )  

I will have completed the task.

Negative Sentence 

(subject + shall/ will + not + have + v3)

I won’t have completed the work.



Future  Perfect 

Interrogative   Sentence 

(  shall/ will +subject +  have+v3 )  

Will I  have completed the task ?



Future  Perfect  Continuous

Positive    Sentence 

(subject + shall/ will +have + been +

v- ing)  

I will have been residing in this 

room for ten years.

Negative Sentence 

( subject + shall/will + not + have /has

+ been + v - ing )

I won’t have been residing in this room 

for ten years. 



Future  Perfect  Continuous

Interrogative    Sentence

( shall/will + subject + have + been + v -ing)

WilI I have been residing  in this house for 

10 years?


